

ONEHOUSE PARISH COUNCIL

You are hereby invited to attend the virtual meeting of Onehouse Parish Council convened by the Chairman and to be held on Monday 8 March 2021 at 7.30 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: Due to current circumstances this will be a virtual meeting using the Zoom platform. All members of the public who wish to attend are asked to contact the clerk (peggy.onehousepc@btinternet.com) at least 24 hours prior to the start of the meeting.

The agenda is:-

1. Apologies for absence

2. To confirm the minutes of the meeting 8 February 2021.

3. To receive members Declarations of Interest on agenda items.

4. Adjournment The meeting adjourned at 7.45 p.m.

5. Report from County Cllr Otton.

6 Report from District Cllr Matthissen

7. Planning Matters

a) To discuss and make recommendation to MSDC on any applications received prior to this meeting.

21/01011 Erection of a three bay storage building to store equipment used in maintenance of the land. Land South of Onehouse Hall, Lower Road.

21/01022 Erection of outbuilding for use as yoga studio/office (following demolition of existing). Keepers Cottage, Finborough Park, Great Finborough.

b) To receive MSDC decisions on previously considered applications.

8. Finances

To approve payment of the following invoices:

a) 20/038 £3360.00 Westcote Ltd Speed Indicator Display Unit

b) 20/039 £63.41 Kingfisher Leisurewear Ltd Hi Vis jacket & vest for handyman

c) 20/040 £200.45 Suffolk County Council pension payment March to be posted 5 April

d) 20/041 £240.00 Matthew Ball website & OHSMag 2020/21

To approve payments under Section 137

e) 20/042 £200.00 Suffolk Accident Rescue Service

f) 20/043 £550.00 Mid Suffolk Citizens Advice Bureau

g) 20/044 £100.00 Ipswich & East Suffolk Headway

h) 20/045 £350.00 East Anglian Air Ambulance

i) to receive monthly financial report from the Clerk

j) To consider the recommendation of the Clerk to write off 3 bad debts for outstanding advertising invoices and take any necessary action.

k) 20/046 £327.37 Gipping Press March OHSMag

9. Highways

a) To receive an update on additional sites for speed reduction signs and take any necessary action.

10. To discuss development of land around the parish and take any necessary action.

11. To discuss OHSMag, Onehouse website and Facebook page and take any necessary action.

12. To receive an update on the Paupers Graves site and take any necessary action.

13. To receive **correspondence/communications** and to deal with any matters.

14. To receive reports

a)Report from the Clerk

15. Questions to the Chairman

16. Items for next agenda

17. To confirm date and time of the next virtual meeting as Monday 12 April 2021 at 7.30 p.m.

3 March 2021

...P A Fuller.....

Proper Officer of the Council

Woodsmoke, 86 Forest Road, Onehouse

01449 678426

peggy.onehousepc@btinternet.com